

CURRICULUM VITAE 2020 (Summary)

PERSONAL INFORMATION



Marc Larose

Rua São João No 17, 9900-129 Horta Açores (Portugal)

☎ (+351) 963 843 251

✉ voilesazores@gmail.com or marclarose72@gmail.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

With more than 20 years of experience in Management, I am offering consulting services for all types of activities related to organisational analysis, re structuration, administrative processes and any other management operations. With a master's in educational management and one in Oceanography and Fisheries, I am specializing my activities in Fishery Management or Management of Fisheries Operations using multi-disciplinary approaches in relation with Human Ecology concepts and social economic and financial issues. VA Consulting is a multi-disciplinary company (NIF: 510894720) able to respond to many levels of needs. We are part of the solutions and believe in Human Ecology.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2009 to 2012. **Project Manager** (IT solution for printing services in all departments and counters)
Concordia University, Montréal (Canada)
- 1998 to 2009 **Deputy Director General**
Laval School Board (CSDL), Laval (near Montréal) Canada.
- 1986 to 1998 **Teacher and Director of School Organisation Department**
Commission scolaire Les Écores, Laval (Canada)
- 2017 **International Council for the Exploration of the Sea (ICES) | Annual Science Conference (ASC) 2017**
OKEANOS Research Center, Fort Lauderdale (USA)
- 2018 **IMMR | International Meeting on Marine Research**
OKEANOS Research Center, Peniche (Portugal)
- 2018 **SHE | Society for Human Ecology**
OKEANOS Research Center, Lisboa (Portugal)
- 2018 **International Council for the Exploration of the Sea (ICES) | Annual Science Conference (ASC) 2018**
OKEANOS Research Center, Hamburg (Germany)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 2018 **Master in Integrated Studies of the Oceans (MEIO)**
University of the Azores, Horta (Portugal)
- 1992 **Master in Educational Management**
University of Montréal, Montréal (Canada)

CURRICULUM VITAE 2020 (Summary)

1977	Baccalaureate in Teaching of Physical Education Université du Québec in Montréal, Montréal (Canada)
1987	Certificate in Teaching for Special Students Université du Québec in Montréal, Montréal (Canada)
1990	Certificate in Technologies (IT) related to Learning processes Université du Québec in Montréal (TELUQ), Montréal (Canada)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Communication skills

Mother tongue(s) French

Other language(s)

English
Portuguese (Learning)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading.	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
	A1	A2	A1	Ai	A1
Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user <u>Common European Framework of Reference for Languages</u>					

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information Processing	Communication	Content Creation	Safety	Problem Solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Basic user	Proficient user
Certificate in Technologies (IT) for Learning Processes Director of IT department for 8 years Project Manager in Concordia University				

For Concordia University:

- I realized a three-year contract with Concordia University to work as project manager for DPRINT in Campus Retail Stores. The main task was to design a print service for the university community. The design and implementation of the project allowed us to establish:
 - Public Network printing for students, staff and community members (Using cloud printing) (60,000 users)
 - Departmental Network for personnel administration and teachers (6000 users)
 - Counter Service to reproduce paper and digital documents
 - Electronic publishing for Notes to students Centre
 - Managing a digital store

For this project it was necessary to establish:

- Dedicated VM servers (Cluster)
- A private network address (Private Service address (PAS))
- A replacement of nearly 275 Multi Function Devices (FDs) in 7 faculties, 19 departments and 70 services.

More than 30 months of negotiations with suppliers, departments were needed to move the design, bidding and implementation.

A beautiful very innovative project for Concordia University. The first core network is now in place and was the final trigger for the development of several other centralized LDAP for all members of Concordia, a server unique email addresses and standardization (10 to a server) . A very promising future and structuring project

Areas of Expertise

Profile	Skills	Activities
Human Ecology Approach Boats don't Fish, People do !	Management of Human Resources, Material Resources, Financial Resources, Sustainable and Ecosystems	Costal Development Human Behaviour at Sea Management Support for local organisation
Management	Data Credibility and administrative procedures and processes.	Management Consulting
From Fishery Management to Managing Fishing Operations for Small Scale Fisheries (SSF)	Integrate Management Tools for Responsible Management of Fishing Operations.	Costal Development
More than twenty years of experience in management from 1990 to 2012	Development of Strategic visions and administrative reorganization for Coastal Development	School Boards (Education) University Concordia Management of Fishing Operations
Strategic vision firmly rooted to reality of Small Scale Fisheries	Systemic Approach	Demography, reorganization and Administrative and business process.
Dynamic and inclusive management skills related to the action plan	Management of new administrative orientations	Project management
Ability to mobilize large groups in change management	Management of complex and dynamic operations	Transport, planning and logistics
Integration of Political and administrative concepts	Structural and administrative optimisation	Design of computerized solutions
Rationalization of system and structures	Systems analysis	Administrative process
Creative and Innovative	Visionary designer for streamlining operations Efficiency and Restructuring	Cost control operations Restructuration administrative
Management of Fishery services	From Fishery Management (numbers) to Management of Fishing Operations.	Consultation services and project Management